



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Correspondence from the Minister of Northern Affairs, Minister Responsible for Prairies Economic Development Canada and Minister Responsible for the Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency

Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>
To: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Fri, Sep 6, 2024 at 12:04 PM

Stephanie Autut
Executive Director

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ministre des Affaires du Nord, ministre responsable de Développement économique Canada pour les Prairies et ministre responsable de l'Agence canadienne de développement économique du Nord / Minister of Northern Affairs, Minister responsible for Prairies Ec" <ministreaan-ministerna@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Date: September 6, 2024 at 10:37:11 AM MDT
To: lottie.toomasie@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: oakesuk@qia.ca, Elisabeth.luther@baffinland.com, stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca, karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: Correspondence from the Minister of Northern Affairs, Minister Responsible for Prairies Economic Development Canada and Minister Responsible for the Canadian Northern Economic Development Agency

September 9, 2024

Lottie Toomasie

Chairperson

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU X0B 1J0

Dear Mr. Toomasie:

Thank you for your correspondence notifying me of the Nunavut Water Board's decision regarding the annual security review process associated with the 2024 Work Plan, which increases the global amount of security for the Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation's Type A Water Licence (2AM-MRY1325, Part C and Schedule C), Mary River Project, to \$133,784,485.

I would like to sincerely thank the Board for its diligent efforts in facilitating this annual security review. My staff have ensured that the appropriate departmental officials have been made aware of your correspondence and that they will work closely with you and your team should there be any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Hon. Dan Vandal, P.C., M.P.

c.c.: Olayuk Akesuk
Elisabeth Luther
Stephanie Autut
Karén Kharatyan

4 attachments



image001.jpg
124K



image005.png
15K



image004.png
10K



Incoming.pdf
11068K